
BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
 
 
In re: Petition for limited proceeding for 
recovery of incremental storm restoration costs 
related to Hurricane Michael and approval of 
second implementation stipulation, by Duke 
Energy Florida, LLC. 

   DOCKET NO.: 20190110-EI 
    
   FILED: July 29, 2020 

 
 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL’S  
OBJECTIONS & RESPONSES TO DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, LLC’s  

SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 41-50) AND 
 SECOND REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 11-13) 

 
Pursuant to Section 350.0611, Florida Statutes, the Citizens of the State of Florida, by and 

through J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel, serve this notice that they have served their Objections and 

Responses Duke Energy Florida, LLC’s Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 41-50) and Second 

Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 11-13) to Duke Energy Florida, LLC on this 29th day 

of July 2020. 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
J. R. Kelly 
Public Counsel 

 
/s/ Charles J. Rehwinkel 
Charles J. Rehwinkel 
Deputy Public Counsel  
 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
 
Attorneys for the Citizens 
of the State of Florida  

 
   



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
  
 I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Citizens’ Objections to 

Duke Energy Florida, LLC’s Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 41-50) and Second Request for 

Production of Documents (Nos. 11-13) was furnished by electronic mail to the following parties 

on this 29th day of July, 2020: 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

/s/ Charles J. Rehwinkel 
Charles J. Rehwinkel 
Deputy Public Counsel 

Duke Energy 
Dianne M. Triplett 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of General Counsel 
Ashley Weisenfeld 
Rachael Dziechciarz 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.  
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
aweisenf@psc.state.fl.us 
rdziechc@psc.state.fl.us 
 

Duke Energy 
Matthew R. Bernier 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
FLRegulatoryLegal@duke-
energy.com 
matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com 

Shutts Law Firm 
Daniel Hernandez 
Melanie Senosiain 
4301 W. Boy Scout Blvd., Suite 300 
Tampa, FL 33607 
DHernandez@shutts.com 
lriehle@shutts.com 
msenosiain@shutts.com 
 

 
 
 

 


	Respectfully submitted,
	Office of Public Counsel
	c/o The Florida Legislature
	111 West Madison Street
	Room 812
	Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
	Attorneys for the Citizens
	of the State of Florida



